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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21099896

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 15 July 2021 at 08:37
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Date: Thu, 15 Jul 2021 at 07:25

Subject: RE: FW: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21099896
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Good Morning

 

Many thanks for the update- I have updated the prices on our PO and would like to
proceed with the order

 

 

Many Thanks

Gary Williams

Supplies Manager

 

Direct line 0191 2125247

Supplies Department 0191 2125246
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Nuffield Health Newcastle upon Tyne Hospital

Clayton Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1JP

Registered Charity No 205533 (England and Wales)

Visit www.nuffieldhealth.com 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Sent: 14 July 2021 16:54
To: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Cc: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21099896

 

CAUTION: This email
was sent from outside of Nuffield Health. Please do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the source of this email and know the

content is safe.

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your order number 21099896 and VAT exemption certificate


Please could I advise you of the correct prices as follows:

 

675010-5 costs £72 each 

1500121-5  costs £210 each

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nuffieldhealth.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgary.williams%40nuffieldhealth.com%7C33567b388a994cb384f308d8c459bc30%7C1badfb81fefa4bfc85d8eece023a15f5%7C0%7C0%7C637475236978740500%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OnemrgUSJyxZb2Y%2BTlA0%2BaJm9SSCv%2BEJsME8DCmWgkc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FNuffieldHealthTV&data=04%7C01%7Cgary.williams%40nuffieldhealth.com%7C33567b388a994cb384f308d8c459bc30%7C1badfb81fefa4bfc85d8eece023a15f5%7C0%7C0%7C637475236978750454%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2F9IIOD%2BQbH3PapGjLmPbBEiuoFj%2BgYC%2Fp9delfoSmHM%3D&reserved=0
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNuffieldHealth&data=04%7C01%7Cgary.williams%40nuffieldhealth.com%7C33567b388a994cb384f308d8c459bc30%7C1badfb81fefa4bfc85d8eece023a15f5%7C0%7C0%7C637475236978760415%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=4mDQ%2F09p53Op6zOVQJX6vMIFbsJWxnQxrX%2F0aJV4mx8%3D&reserved=0
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Also I need to advise you that part number 1500121-5 is currently not in stock and has an
approximate lead time of 3-4 weeks.

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with your order.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed UK

 

On Wed, 14 Jul 2021 at 16:22, <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote:





-----Original Message-----

From: supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com

<supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>


Sent: 14 July 2021 14:46

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21099896



The attached purchase order has been sent to you automatically from Nuffield

Health.



Please process the PO accordingly, ensuring that you send order

confirmations and out of stock messages directly to the person placing the

order, by email, fax or telephone.



DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY AS THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN AUTO
GENERATED BY

AN UNSUPPORTED MAILBOX





The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be

privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail

immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed or copied
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